LR TS T

\,|\L

I
|
i
!
i

(1 '\'! it |'|

CvaARL001 8 633! Br

Vil Eonadiagke

o j‘u(m'!

i

1 A H

Vel
(N

‘ -"» "‘ b

SHE ‘U..

gyt iy

.wmu 5 f |

it pefe Byt A I

Yo Vincent
\ Septenoec 3

Sl 4 WA

Y »@v

ot M\-ﬂf‘

2\ Decem'er

T lalyitin

fofigy v

il TN
= 1_‘."‘!"1. .4 \
{4 e T ||a|m]\n"m] IHI" / |l i“l"l ‘“ ke
Haay PRl lomuo\s AR e
h lu-\w.wu (iR

o Al asmsq“ q:-sﬂ H
20\ Frhel’ !

W)

I HM

b b ,-‘J. m

84110 i

AR g £

i e




Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: KKLau

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 2:19 PM

To: LKK Valuation; SUR; Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Subject: Fwd: Assistance required: Effect MV for GY1317R - Mitsubishi L300 HR M (ref:
P1702520/S8M00V32)

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Date: 11 September 2018 at 1:35:23 PM SGT

To: "bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg" <bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>, "admin@autoprobe.com.sg"
<admin@autoprobe.com.sg>, "frankie @fta.com.sg" <frankie @fta.com.sg>, "motorsurvey@fta.com.sg"
<motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>, "benson@Ibs-auto.com" <benson@lbs-auto.com>, "nick@lbs-auto.com"
<nick@Ibs-auto.com>, "kklau@lkkauto.com" <kklau@Ikkauto.com>, "olivialau@lkkauto.com"
<olivialau@Ikkauto.com>, "jimmy.lee @priorityservices.sg" <jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg>,
"eynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg" <cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>, "ricky@rta.com.sg"
<ricky@rta.com.sg>, "elson@rta.com.sg" <elson@rta.com.sg>, "collin.wong@a-pac.sg" <collin.wong@a-
pac.sg>, "patrick.soo@a-pac.sg" <patrick.soo@a-pac.sg>

Cc: KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>, HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>, CHOW Soon Hee
Gene <gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for GY1317R - Mitsubishi L300 HR M (ref:
P1702520/58M00V32)

Dear Partners,
Please assist to provide Ms Lynn Khong with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 10/09/2018



Thank you.
Warmest Regards

Vincent Ho
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg

Email: vincent.ho@axa.com.sg
DID: (65) 6880 4349

We are stronger when collaborating
AY/ and acting as one team

;ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial,
is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender
immediately.

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce
the content of this message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the
sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this message are solely those of the
author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the
AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Page | of |

» Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owmer 1D Type: Company

Owner 1D: 39342

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: GY1317R

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 10 Sep 2018

Vehicle Make: MITSUBISHI

Vehicle Model: LIOOHRM

Primary Colour: White

Manofacturing Year: 2004

Engine No.: SASEKTT596

Chassis No.: JMAJINP1SVSAQ00369
Maximum Power Output: -3

Open Market Vahee: $14,309.00

Original Registration Date: 0& Jan 2005

First Registration Date; 06 Jan 2005

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $716.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details WY
COE Expiry Date: 31Dec 2019 v
COE Categery: C - Goods Vehitle & Bus
COE Period{Years): 5

PQP Paid: $28.907.00

COE Rebate Amount: $7.55300

Total Rebate Amount: $7.553.00

Message

Please note that all future COE renewals for this vehicle can only be for a 5-year period, subject to the statutory litespan (if applicable} of the
vehicle,

The information containad herein is correct as at 10 Sep 2018
OK
My B3k -3k



9/12/2018 Used Mitsubishi Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

-
SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Ca Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Post an Advertisement n ISOLCEOE HN AR A0RT T e - vALUE For MoneY I
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just £ o :
$58 until it's SoLD! VALUE FR TIMESS:
- ) A PEACE OF MIND -
Shine Connect i
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling OTLINE: 6741 9997 =
[ Browse by Category v [Sort by Date Posted v |[20 resutts/page ¥ |
{Browse by Category 7 L ; |1 ed LS L0
9 vehicles Misubishi L300 S : ; ~
Price Depreciation ¢ [ Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection  Mitsubishi L300 Any Any = 10;’;‘;“’(5) Any Any Any All
Mitsubishi L300 (COE till 421,800 $11,750 Jyr 21-Jul-2005 2,477 cc ] Van Available
07/2020)

Fuel Type: Diesel
(Last Call) ETS Rebates At $17000, Vehicle In Showroom Condition, Can Drive Till July 2020 And Renew For Another 5 Years, Trade In Available, For
More Information Please Contact Our Staff To Find Out ...

KSL Automotive Pte Ltd
Pasted: 10-Gep-2018  Tags: 2005 Mitsubishi L300, Mitsubishi 1300, Mitsubishi, L300, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi L300 (COE till $11,800 $5,560 /yr 27-0ct-2005 2,477 cc - Van Available
10/2020)

Fuel Type: Diesel

Cheapest In Market! Flexible Loan Available! New Paint And No Repair Needed! Big Space Heavy Duty For Business. Call Us Now For Viewing.

Bell Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 23-Aug-2018  Tags: 2005 Mitsubishi L300, Mitsubishi L300, Mitsubishi, L300, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi L300 (COE till $11,800 $5,050 /yr 13-Jan-2006 2,477 cc - Van Available
01/2021)
Fuel Type: Diesel
5 Door For Easy Load. Well Maintained, High COE Value, New Paintwork, Rear Wooden Floor Board. Engine And Gearbox In Excellent Condition, All UL
Wear And Tear Just Replaced. No Repair Needed To Be Done. " eraraum ab ]
Bell Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 23-Aug-2018  Tags: 2006 Mitsubishi L300, Mitsubishi L300, Mitsubishi, L300, Used Mitsubishi
Mitsubishi L300 (COE till $11,800 $5,720 Jyr 05-Oct-2005 2,477 cc - Van Available
10/2020)
Fuel Type: Diesel
Durable Used For Heavy Duty Use. 5 Doors, Well Maintained, Low Maintenance. ETFREMIN o AD ]

Bell Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 01-Aug-2018  Tags: 2005 Mitsubishi L300, Mitsubishi L300, Mitsubishi, L300, Used Mitsubishi

Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership ! -
Bidded Carplate
) For Sale!
Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle =
Mitsubishi L300 (COE till E N.A 02-Jul-2005 2,477 cc - Van SOLD
07/2020)
Fuel Type: Diesel
Cheapest In Market! 5 Door For Easy Load. Well Maintained, Rear Wooden Floor Board, Engine And Gearbox In Excellent Condition, Doorstep Viewing  _______ )
Can Be Arranged. Hurry Call Now! FREMUM 10 ]
Net Link Partners Pte Ltd
Posted: 10-Jul-2018 Tags: 2005 Mitsubishi L300, Mitsubishi L300, Mitsubishi, 1.300, Used Mitsubishi
Compare |
Mitenhichi 1 200 FONE Fll - N A 7N-Maw.20N8 2477 e = \ian <IN
Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist[ 1] ‘
i — | dd to Shortlist
Mitsubishi L300 (COE } To compare cars, To compare cars, To compare cars,
till 10/2020) | select from the select from the select from the | Compare Now
27-0ct-2005 search results. search results, search resuits.,
l Clear All

http:lfwww.sgcarmart.comlused_cars/lisling.php?l\/lMO=L300&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=10&MOD=Mitsubishi 1/2




